From: Fitchie, Andrew

Sent: 16 February 2010 19:05

To: 'susan.clark@tie.ltd.uk'’

Subject: Re: Pitchfork Legal Analysis Paper
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Susan

| am working flat out on tie matters at the moment and so are the DLA team. | am making myself available to virtually
all the tie senior management team on questions that they individually see as important - whether it is at high level,
detailed advice, reviewing correspondence, production of witness evidence or media strategy related on a priority
basis.

I am answering Tony Rush requests for feedback basically on an hourly basis and | am also attending regular lengthy
tie meetings, and supporting McGrigors effort to get up to speed, as well as - occasionally - handling other client work
and dealing with my internal responsibilities at DLA.

The short answer is not yet since | am managing production of our Pitchfork input through delegation and my own
work. We will have a draft ready for you by Monday.

I have had no response at all from tie on my outline issue paper of January 29 which | was asked by Richard to
produce urgently and did so and which would have informed our work on Pitchfork - has that been shelved?

Kind regards

Andrew Fitchie

Partner

DLA Piper Scotland LLP
T: +44 (0)

M: +44 (0

F: +44 (0)131 242 5562

From: Susan Clark <Susan.Clark@tie.ltd.uk>
To: Fitchie, Andrew

Sent: Tue Feb 16 18:46:15 2010

Subject: Pitchfork Legal Analysis Paper

Andrew

Do you have a date for your pitchfork legal analysis paper being completed?

Susan

FastTrack emails are strictly private and confidential. You should not forward this email to any party not
on the original distribution list. The contents of this email are likely to be exempt from FOISA disclosure
under Section 36(2)b of the Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act 2002
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The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or
privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address
above, and then delete it.

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business purposes including assessing compliance with
our company rules and system performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under its control.

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility
to scan this e-mail and any attachments for computer viruses.

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of Information legislation and the Data Protection
legislation these contents may have to be disclosed to third parties in response to a request.
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